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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 12 May, 2022 9:15 AM

To: assignments; Admin A

Cc: 'Claims'

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMA 3299 B AND YOUR INSURED GBG 620 A DATED 

11/05/2022

Attachments: SMA 3299 B 11052022.pdf

Dear all, 

 

Kindly assist in the liability clearance for above mentioned case. We are in the opinion that our client is not the proximate cause 

of the accident. 

 

Therefore, we propose for direct settlement at 100% liability clearance in our clients favour. 

 

Please advise who the officer in-charge we shall liaise with.  

 

Attached is the GIA report for your reference and we will send you the estimate once it is ready. 

 

Kindly arrange for car survey on 19/5/2022@130pm , 55 Ubi road 1, owner waiting. 

 

We’re claiming against AIG  

 

Best regards,  

George Wong  

Claims advisor  

 

 
(Reg No 199902271W)  

281 Alexandra Road   Singapore 159938    

p. +65 6366 2323 d. 66900293 

e. Claims@premiumauto.com.sg   w. www.audi.com.sg  

Audi Showroom   281 Alexandra Road   Singapore 159938   p. +65 68362223 

 
Email Disclaimer 

This email, including any attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged. 

If you have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your 

system. 

Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other person. Thank 

you 
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From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>  

Sent: Thursday, 12 May 2022 8:59 am 

To: 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com>; 'Admin A' <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: 'Claims' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg> 

Subject: OWN DAMAGE CLAIM FOR SMA 3299 B DOA 11/5/2022 

 

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

 

Thank you. 

 

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

 


